
1 
 

VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 

GRAFTON FIRE DEPARTMENT RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT AD-HOC COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
MARCH 8, 2010 

 
The Grafton Fire Department Resource Management Ad-Hoc Committee meeting was 
called to order by Village President Jim Brunnquell at 5:02 p.m.  
 
Members present: President Jim Brunnquell, Trustee Jim Grant, Tyson Novinska, 
Assistant Chief Tom Bichanich, Rescue Squad Captain Karen Kottke, Lisa Leider, and 
Jennifer Tarantino-Aurora Health Care. 
 
Village Staff/Officials present:  Village Administrator Darrell Hofland, Administrative 
Assistant Melissa Depies, and Todd Sprenger – Branding Consultant. 
 
HEAR PERSONS REQUESTING TO BE HEARD 
None. 
 
MINUTES 

Motion by Trustee Grant, seconded by Jennifer Tarantino, to approve the 
February 8, 2010, meeting minutes. Approved unanimously. 

 
UPDATE ON FIRE DEPARTMENT BRAND CREATION EFFORTS AND 
RECRUITMENT AND MARKETING STRATEGY  
Karen Kottke stated that the Fire Department membership liked the ideas brought 
forward at the February meeting; however, they did not like the tag line “Committed for 
Life”.  They felt this was too strong and it gave the impression that once you were a 
member you could not get out.  They would like to focus more on what the Fire 
Department can do for their members.  It was their opinion that because they do not 
provide any monetary compensation, it is important to highlight other benefits of 
volunteering with the organization, such as community service, free training and 
education, job experience, and expanding personal growth and experiences. 
 
Todd Sprenger fundamentally agreed with this approach. He expressed concern that 
this approach may recruit people who are seeking full time jobs who will take advantage 
of the free training and then once they find that job they will leave. 
 
Mr. Sprenger suggested using a language that suggests that they are part of a growing 
family for the long term.  He recommended completing some volunteer profiles and 
using tag lines that stick to the community service end:  “Contributing to the Community” 
or “Rooted to the Community”. 
 
Tom Bichanich stated that many people will come to volunteer departments to gain 
experience when trying to become a professional fire fighter or full time fire fighter; 



2 
 

however, the Fire Department recently has not lost volunteers as the job market for the 
full time fire fighter is very slim and the requirements for this type of job are very high. 
 
Jim Brunnquell suggested recruiting techniques similar to the Army commercials.  
Something showing the skills you can achieve and how you will be serving your 
community as well as showing what a person receives from joining the organization and 
how belonging will add value to their life. 
 
Ms. Kottke stated that Menomonee Falls has a similar type brochure.  The brochure has 
photos of people as a civilian in their full time job on one side and then the same person 
in Fire or EMS gear as a comparison.  It shows the correlation between the job the 
person may have and the volunteer talents they can provide. 
 
Jim Grant suggested identifying personality traits of the type of person needed to fill this 
type of service. 
 
Mr. Sprenger asked the Committee to not get stuck on the norms of the fire science 
industry. He suggested recruiting Legionnaire or retirees. 
 
Mr. Grant suggested working with the school system.  He suggested creating a class 
that students who may be interested in fire science or the emergency medical field 
could take as an elective and get school credit.   
 
Jennifer Tarantino stated that at the first two meetings this group profiled the type of 
person we were looking for.  She explained that Aurora has a group working on an EMS 
initiative and one of the tactics of that group is to work on ways to reach the general 
population.   She questioned what the status was with that.  Mr. Brunnquell responded 
that due to changes within the Fire Department, we are basically starting over. 
 
Mr. Bichanich stated that the Department currently holds a Fire Safety Academy in 
conjunction with the Citizen Safety Academy with the Grafton Police Department.  They 
would like to separate these events and do the Fire Safety program on their own.  It is 
their intent to let the public know how the Department operates and that it is completely 
volunteer and that there are no full time staff.    
 
Mr. Bichanich requested that a link be put on the Village employment page of the web 
site.  He believes that this page probably gets the most hits and a link there may create 
more interest in the department. 
 
Tyson Novinska stated that he is the Principal at Woodview Elementary School.  He 
noted that the there is a work release program for fire training in the Northshore; 
however, when a child is released for this type of class they must be supervised and all 
departments that work with this program are full time.  Grafton does not have a full time 
department; therefore, students could not be released.  If it was offered as a class, it 
would be considered an elective and it is extremely hard to get additional elective 
classes at this time. 



3 
 

 
Mr. Brunnquell questioned if the work release would be something that Aurora could 
facilitate as they would have full time staff to supervise the student. 
 
Ms. Tarantino stated that they do offer internships for students going into the medical 
profession. She was unsure if they could accommodate a work release program. 
 
Mr. Brunnquell questioned if there was still a focus on recruiting from businesses.  A 
promotion can be done on the training that is provided and how it will enhance your 
career and personal life. 
 
Ms. Kottke stated that they would like to promote how the Fire Department can provide 
you with life skills that help you help the community, family, and your job.  She 
commented that they need to educate the community so the public has an 
understanding of who the Grafton Volunteer Fire Department is, what they do, their level 
of education, and service. 
 
Mr. Brunnquell suggested setting up a booth at all the community events, such as the 
Giro d’Grafton.  This is an excellent way to get exposure as there are thousands of 
people out for the events. 
 
Lisa Leider stated that the main thing they are trying to do internally is to determine their 
community calendar and how they want to get out in the community to get maximum 
exposure. 
 
Administrator Hofland questioned if there has ever been an awards program for the 
businesses that release their employees.  Mr. Bichanich stated that there has been a 
program in the past; however, it is not currently done.  He questioned if the Chief of the 
Fire Department could make a statement when the Village President does the State of 
the Community Address.  
 
Mr. Novinska stated that they are trying to organize, with the Chamber, an event that 
recognizes the businesses that allows their employees leave for calls.   
 
Mr. Brunnquell stated that the Chamber is an excellent way to get information out to 
businesses; however, he did not feel that the Fire Department  was ready.  He stated 
that when the Chamber is approached, the message needs to be clear and consistent 
before being made public.  
 
Ms. Leider stated they would like to create their identity and figure out where they need 
to be before going public. 
 
Mr. Brunnquell stated that we need to create some concepts and tag lines that can be 
reviewed and perfected. 
 



4 
 

Mr. Sprenger volunteered to help with creating the identity if they wanted.  He 
recommended that they be honest about who they are and where they are going and try 
not to be too commercial when creating the identity. 
 
Ms. Tarantino stated that once the identity has been designed and the message has 
been created, she will present it to the necessary people at Aurora. 
 
Mr. Sprenger suggested a Grafton Business Partner program where the Fire 
Department would put on an annual dinner for the businesses and present a guide plan 
or explanation of how the business is affected when an employee is allowed to leave for 
a fire or EMS call. 
 
Mr. Brunnquell suggested that the Fire Department determine their target groups and 
begin creating themes and tag lines so the Committee can perfect them. 
 
SET NEXT MEETING DATE 
The next meeting of the Grafton Fire Department Resource Management Ad-Hoc 
Committee was set for April 12, 2010, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 

Motion by Trustee Grant, seconded by Jennifer Tarantino, to adjourn the 
meeting at 5:55 p.m. Approved unanimously.   
 

 


